Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 24 February 2026 11:07

To: Development Control

Cc: Demi Crawford

Subject: 4/26/2037/0F1 - CO-OP SUPERMARKET, LECONFIELD STREET, CLEATOR MOOR

Application to determine if prior approval is required for 124.5 KWP roof-top solar PV installation
comprising of 249 x 500 WP PV panels

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections to this proposed development from Environmental Health.

Whilst the inverter units associated with the solar panels can produce some low tonal humming
noise during daylight hours as the electrical current is converted from DC to AC, the premises is of
detached configuration and there are no dwellings immediately close by so that noise disturbance
is unlikely. The local acoustic environment will be dominated by background road traffic noise
also.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD
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